

January 3rd 2018 meeting.

Attendees: mark, Troy Kasper, Gary, Bob, Janice, Troy Lester, George, Debbie, Jeanette, Bill.

Quorum present and minutes approved from last meeting

Notes:

- Action (mark) add troy lester and desiree to mailing list
- Cultural review – question was asked if individuals can be trained rather than KC parks being on site during work.
- Juanita Drive cross walk – suggested that we submit a proposal on trail reroute
- Pink flagging on trees – Troy said we may remove them as we see them
- Construction on Lacrosse field begins this month
- Annual meeting – proposed for the week of April 16th.
 - Bill has agreed to organize
 - New ranger at St Eds (someone ask if he is willing to speak at the meeting)
 - Contact new animal control officer
- Action (George) create list of major westside intersections for signage. It was agreed that short posts are better than the long posts
- Major muddy area West of E38 which is in Plan (phase 1) and should be prioritized for restoration
- George provided an update that he installed the cedar sign in the orchard
- Magic log ride waiting on dirt and cultural review to be completed
- Orchard restoration – will receive another grass seeding in the spring
- Phase 2 items
 - Hall Pass reroute idea presented to group (by mark)
 - Jumps in clearing to be added to the list of projects (otherwise forgotten)
-